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MOTICE

Mofice is hareby given that the 207 Annual General Meeting of the Members of ACKNIT INDUSTRIES LIMITED, will
be held at ‘Gyan Manch’ a1 11, Pretoria Strest, Kolkata - 700 071 on Monday, 20th September, 2010 al 1030 am
o transact {he following business -

ORD S

1. To receive, conbider and adept the Audited Profit & Loss Account of the campany for the year
ended 31* March 2010 and the Balance Sheet as on that date and the Reporls of the Directors
.. and Auditors there on.

To declare Dividend.

2 Te appoint a Directar in place of Mr. M. K. Nath, who retires by rotation at this meeting and being
eligible offers himself for reappaintmant.

4. To appaint Auditors and fix thelr remuneration.

By Order of the Board

For Acknit industries Limited
Place : Kolkata 0. K. Saraf
Date : The 207 day of August, 2010 Exscutive Director

Motes

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ALSO ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY / PROXIES TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/
HERSELF AMND THAT A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

2, Aninstrument appointing the proxy should reach the Registered Office of the Company not less than
48 hours before the mesting.

3. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the company shall remain closed from the
147 September, 2010 to 20" September, 2010, both days inclusive.,

4. Members are requested to notify any change in their mailing address to the Registrar & Share Transfer
Agents of the Company quoting their folio number,

5. Members holding Shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are requested to wite to
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents for conselidation of the folios into one.

& Member desiring to have any information/clarflication on the published Accounts may wrile 10 the
company at least 7 days before the meeting specifying the required information/clarification, so that,
the information could be made ready in hand.

7. Pursuant to Sec. 205C of the Companies Act 1856, unpaidiunclaimed dividend remaining unpaid for 7
{Seven) years is to be transferred to the Investor Education & Protection Fund of the Cenfral Govt
and once the amounl is so transferred, no claim shall lig in respect thereof. Hence the shareholders,
who have not encashed dividend warrants for the Y. 2002-03 and thereatier are requested to forward
the same to the company for revalidation immediately.
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Members holding shares in physical form may avail the facility of nomination in respect of the shares
held by them pursuant to amendmants in the Companies Act 1856. The prescribed format (Form 28)
can be obtained from the ATA of the company, Mfs. 5. K. Computers, 3414 Sudhir Chatterjee St,
Kolkata - 700 006,

Investors and Shareholders may kindly note that if Physical documents viz Demat Request Form
(DRF) and share certificates atc, are not recelved from their DPS by the Registrar within & period of 5
days from the date of generation of DAM for demalerialization, the DRM will be treated as rejected’
cancelled pursuant to the advice of Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) so that no Demat
Heqﬁest remain pending beyond 21 days upon rejection of DRN as above. A fresh DAN has to be
torwarded along with the Share Cartificate by the DPS to the Registrar, This note is only to caution tha
Investors/Shareholders.

Dividend on Equity Shares for the year ended 31 March, 2010, if declared at the meeting, will be paid:

a.  Tothose members whose names appear in the Register of Members of the company as on the
date of the meeting ; .

b.  Inrespectof shares held in electronic torms, to those deemed members whose names appear on
the statement of Beneficial ownarship fumished by NSDL/CDSL at the end of the business haour
on the date preceeding book closureie. 13.08.2010.

¢, SEBI has made it mandatory for all to use bank details furnished by the investors for distributing
dividends or other cash benefits, on payment instrument to the Investors.

d. SEBIvide its circular dated 27.04.2007 and 25.06.2007 has made it effective from 02.07. 2007 for
avery paticipants in the securities/capital market to fumish PAN No, Therefore, membears holding
shares in physicial mode are requested to fumish their PAN number alongwith a photo copy of
their PAN card.

PARATICULARS OF DIRECTOR(S) SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED
IN TERMS OF CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMEMT

NAME ] M K. MATH

DESIGNATION NON-EXECUTIVE INDEFENDENT DIRECTOR
DATE OF BIRTH 20101839

DATE OF APPOINTMEMT 28.04.2009

QUALIFICATION B. COM (HONS), LLE, MBA

DIPLOMA IN PUBELIC SPEAKING FROM lIb

EXPERIENCE BEING QUALIFIED HRD EXECUTIVE HAVING
MORE THAMN 40 YEARS OF CORPORATE
EXPOSURE IN HRD & ADMINISTRATION
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 207 Annual Reports of your company alongwith the operating
and financial resulls for the year endad 312 March, 2010,

FINANCIAL RESULTS {As_in Lacs)
& ' 3 Year Ended Year Ended
31% March, 2010 319 March, 2008
Gross Sales (Including Customs Duty) 43?%34 18217
Other Income (Including Extra Ordinary itlems) ' - 65.90
Less : Total Expenditure 579413
Gross Profit { betare Depreciation & Interest) 464.94
Less | Depraciation 144,62
CInterest 145.51
Met Profit betare Taxation | PET) 16981
Less : Provision for Income Tax & FET 21FT
: Deferred Tax 12.92
Profit after Tax ( PAT) 134.92
Balance B/F 9z 47
Less : Dividend & Dividend Tax 44,22
Less - Transfer to Genaral Reserve a0.00
Balance G/F to Balance Sheet 2317

OPERATING PERFORMANCE

in the recent past the International Economy witnessed unprecedented recession affecting all round
business activilies. The Developed European Countries were hit most by the recession curbing generation
of their orders for supplies. And your company being engaged in 100% EOU is fully dependent on orders
from the European Union. Although there was a sign of recovery, full restoration of activities in the west
was not achieved during the year in question resulting in a substantial reduction in the company’s sales
and Tumaver, Gross Turnover of the company was reduced by about 289 as against the pravious year
from Bs. 61.92 Crores to Rs. 43,76 Crores, The changed situation in the European Countries has led to
serious price war amongst the low cost Asian Countries, and in order to maintain the bare break even,
the company was forced to offer more and more discounts to retain ils customers, Your directors are
hopetul that Global Economy will be brought back to its normal track and the crisis of reduced business
orders will be over very soon and the company is expected to be brought back to its normal growth track
by the end of the current fiscal,

The turn over of the company during the year under review was Rs. 43,76 Crores as against Rs. 61.92
crores in the last year, the gross profit was also reduced to R5.3.98 crores from Rs.4.65 crores in the

previous year and the net profit after tax was Hs.0.87 crore which works out to an EPS of Rs.3.47 per
share.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have recommended a dividend of 15% on equity shares which together with dividend tax is
expected to absorb Rs. 44.22 Lacs.
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DIRECTORS

In accordance with the statutory provisions Shi M. K. MNath, Mon Executive Independent Director retires
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, and being eligible offers himself for
re-gppointment,

The Particulars of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment have duly been fumished as pant of the
_ hotes Lo the nolice convening the ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing
Agreesment. 1

Mone of the Directors of the Company is disqualified in terms of section 274 (1) (g) of the Companies Act
1956, as-amended,

AUDITORS

The Auditors of the company, Més. R K Bajaj & Co., Charterad Accountants, Kolkata, retires at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and have given their consent for re-appoinfment and have also notifisd that if
appointed, such re-appointment willbe within the prescribed limits w's 224 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956
and they are duly qualified to accept such assignment,

INFORMATION U/S 217 OF THE COMPAMNIES ACT, 1956
a. Conservation of Eneray, etc.

Information pursuant to section 217 (i) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Disclosure of
Farticulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rule, 1988 and forming part of this Report is annexad
herato as “Annaxure C°,

b. Particulars of Employees :-

The Company has no employes drawing salaries in excess of the prescribed limits w's 217 (2A) of the Act,
c. Directors® Responsiblity Statement w/s 217 (244) of the Companies Act, 1956 :-

The Directors hereby confirm

a}  Thatin the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounfing Standards have been
followed alongwith proper explanation relating to material departures ;

by That the directors have selected such asccounting policies and adopted them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 0 as 1o give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit of the
company for the year ;

¢} Thatthe directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and preventing and detecting fraud and other ireqularities : and

d)  That the directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concem basis,
CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

The company believes thal Corporate Governance is a way of business life than a legal compulsion. Though
the provisions of 282 A of the Companies Act, 1956 andfor clause 49 of the Listing Agreement corresponding
ta the Legal obligation for Comporate Govemance, are not applicablé 1o this Company, your Directors are
committed to the application of best management Practices, Compliance with Law and adherence to ethical
standard while discharging social responsibilities. A report on Corporate Govemance is annexed hereto
separately as part of this report.
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MAMAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A Separate Report on managemert Discussion and Analysis is annexed herato,

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not acceptad or renewed any Public Deposit, as defined u's 58A of the Companies Act,
1956, during the vear under reveiw.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

The provisions u/s 383Aof the Companies Act, 1956 regarding obtaining compliance certificate from practising
Company Secratary, have since been extended to companies having a paid-up capital of not exceeding Rs.
5 00 Crores. Accordingly, your company has since obtained such Compliance Certificate for the year ended
91.03.2010 from Mr. Rajarshi Ghosh, a Company Secretary in praclice, a copy theraof is annexed hereto
as part of the Director's Report and marked as Annexure ‘D"

FERSONNEL AND INDUSTRIAL RELATION i

All along, the Company maintained a cordial and harmonious relationship with its employees at all level.
Your directors put on record their appreciation of the hard work and efficiency of its employees which
enabled the Company to achieve its objectives.

CAUTIOMARY STATEMENT

The stalements made in this report describing Company's estimates, expectalions or predictions may be
iorward looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results
could differ materally from those exprassed or implied. Important factors that would make a difference to
the Company's operations include demand supply conditions, raw material prices, changes in Government
regulations, tax regimes, economic developments of the country and other factors like litigations and labour
negotiations, elc.

CONCLUSION

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the co-operation and support received from investors,
customers, shareholders, bankers, vendors and statutory and Regulatory Authorities. The Direclors also
thank the employees for the their significant contribution in Gompany’s perfformance. The Directors now
look forward to the future with confidence and optimism.

For and on behall of the Board of Direclors
Acknit Industries Limited

5. K. Saraf
Chairman-Cum-Managing Director

Place : Kolkata S. K. Ghosh
Date : The 20" day of August, 2010 Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis has been included in the Directors Report in adherence to
the spint enunciated in the code of Corporate Governance approved by the Securities and Exchange
| Board of India (SEBI). The Report herein presents a brief discussion on Industry Structure and
I _ Development, Company's Performance and Outloak, SOWT analysis. Intemal Confrol Systems, financial
perfomance and Hurtan Resource Development. This discussion is based on the assessment of the
current environment which may vary due to fufure economic and other developments in the universal
arena.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

Industrial safety measuras has been made mandatory all over the world ; And as part of the Industrial
safety measurer, different varants of Industrial Gloves and other satety gears are in increasing demands
corresponding to further increases in Industrial activities across the world. On the other hand, increased
cost of production in the Industrialised Developed countries of West, have resulted to closer of their
own production units for satety gears in favour of job outsourcing to low cost Developing countries like
India and other countries of the East with a view 1o cut down their own cost without compromising with
the safety requirements. In this arena India with its abundant supply of raw materials and cheap labour
associated with most advanced Technology and expertise occupies comparatively favoured position.
Added to thiz the recent steps taken in liberalizing the Indian economy and overall improvement in
business emvironment and a steady improvement in infrastructure developments across the country
has given a positive impact to the growth of all types of businesss and manufacturing aclivities and
export promotions.

Under this background, the future of production and Export of Industrial Safety Gloves in the country is
extremnely bright and in this arena ‘Acknit’ enjoys a privileged position because of its maintenance of
Cuality Standard confirming 1o 150 9001-2000 and strict adherence to time schedules at the most
competitive price over the decades,

COMPANY'S PERFORMAMNCE & OUTLOOK

The company's products cover witde range of Industrial safety requirements with different types of
coating, dottings, nubberized and of such materials as per specific requirements of the consumers. The
company's products have received wide acceptance across the world and the company is flooded with
various trade enquires from various types of Industries of the Developed countries. The booming Indian
economy, the growth in infrastructure facilities-and added to it the increased amount of Industrial
Invesiments in the country has added to the growing needs of safety gears directly in conformity with
the increasing pollution control measures. The Company’s products are well established in the market
and its brand name "Acknit' has a substantial recall value creating an edge over other competitors,

Althaugh thers had been an all round Increase In production during the year under review, the inflationary
trend in Indian Economy and with the firming up of Indian currency as against US Dollar and Euro continued
itz negative impact on the company's turmnover whereas, the Indian Economies because of its uniqueness
has maintained its progress in every directions and remains one of the fastest growing economies of
the present day world. As such, the International connections and Economic interactions would not
allow the Indian industries o be gquarantined against the recessionary effect of the World Economy,

Inspite of all such restraints the demand for Industrial Safety can not be compromised at any cost,
International demand for Industrial safety wears will continue increasing directly In proportion to increased
acfivities in Industrial restructuring efforts in the west. Acknit being exclusively engaged in the production
and supply of Industrial Safety wears, its activities are directly responsive to Industrial Activities of
Developed countries.

!
|
|
| ANNEXURE - A"
|
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The strength of brand ‘Acknit’, the enhanced product range, excellent distribution network and marked
relations and the projecied booming conditions after the by-gone recession in European market - all
these factors are expected to acl as synergies having potential propeliing the workings of the company
in the immadiate future,

SWOT ANALYSIS
1. Stengths ;
+ The Company has most strategically located production units having varied and advanced

+

-

+*

Technoiogies and sophisticated Machineries installed adequately ;

The company's products having been well established in the market over the years with
commandable reputation ;

The company has an exgllent customer base with efficient Distribution netwaork supplemented
by continued liaizon.

Maintenance of Cuality Standard confirming to 1S0 8001-2000 and strict adherence to supply
schedules at the most competitive price.

2. Weakness

+

+

+

The comapny being a 100% EOU is dependant on the inflow of Export arders which has become
subjected to increased propagation agsint outsourcing by the European union which may cause
concam for the Future,

The profitability is generally dependant on the Govemnment policy decision particulary with
reference to GATT and WTO resolutions. .

Increasing trend of price war introduced by the new entrants in the market from other low cost
Asian Countries may cause ultimate concern in the future.

3. Opportunities

+ Due to expansion of manufacturing base and development of Diverse types of protective
safetywears as par lha customers requirements and industrial satety specifications, substantial
increase of demand for the company's products is foreseen.

4 There are opportunities to explore geographical insights of the global market.

4 There are opportunities to develop and increase Distribution network across the global markels
in Developing countries.

+ There are opporiunities toincrease sale of different range of products though tie ups with retail
outlets and other brand owners of the Wesl,

4. Threats

+ Sttt competition from other low- cost eountries of the East and the increasing price wars are
continuousty reducing the retums on sale.

+ Theunprecedented global recession caused substantial decrease in International demand which
iz though of temporary nature.

+ Prolonged Finaricial crisis in European Countries causes serious fluctuations in Exchange rates
having a negative effect on the company's eamings.

+ Propagation against outsourcing in the European Countries may cause further shrinkagein the

demand for company's products.




t AckniT InousTRIES LIMITED

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The company has established a well defined organization structure having an extensive system of
internal control to ensure optimum utilisation of resources, accurate reporting of financial transactions
and strict compliance of applicable statutory laws and regulations at all limes. The company has adequate
system to ensure thal the assets of the company are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use
or depreciation and that &l transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported correctly.

An audit committee of 151& Board of Directors regulary reviews the gudit plans, significant audit findings,
adequacy of internal contral, compliances with Applicable Accounting Standard and particulardy reasons
for changes in Accounting policies and practices, it any.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECTS TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies
Act, 1956 and Generally Accepted Accounting Policies (GAAP) in India.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Company is bullt around people. The Spirit of Trust, Transparency and Team Work has enabled the
company 1o build a tradition and haymonious relation

The company has a systems of annual appraisal of its employess. It believes that in order 1o unleash
100% potential, it is necessary to empower Talent and prepare its people with the necessary skill to
exploit their own potential. System of succession planning has commenced and it is expected to ensure
that performances have a fast career growth.

ANNEXURE - 'B*

CORPGRATE GOVERNANCE

During the Year under review, the Company continued its endeavour to achieve their objectives by means
of adoption and monitoring corporate strategies, prudent business plans and pursued such policies and
procedure to satisfy its ethical responsibilities,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In due compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the Board is evenly
composed with 2 {Two) Executive Promoter Directors and 2 (two) Mon Executive Independent Directors,
The company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the non-executive Indepandent
Directors, The Independent Directors are not related with the promoters or persons occupying management
positions at the Board level or any level below the Board. They are neither in employment for the last 3
years nor are they material suppliers, Service providers or customer or a lessee to the Company which rray
effect their Independence. They are not holding substantial shares of the Company.

Mone of the Directors is a member of more than ten{10) committees and Chairman of more than five(5)
companies in which he is a Director.

The necessary disclosures regarding committee pesitions have been made by the Directors,
MEETING OF THE EOARD

During thiz year under review, there wera & {six) meetings of the Board of Directors held on 29.04.09,
31.07,09, 24 08.03, 31.10,09, 30.01.10, & 26.03. 10 with a maxmum gap between wo consecutive mestings
of not more than 4 {four) months and the information as required were made available to the Board for
dizcussion. The dates and venue of each meeting was decided well is advance and the Directars wera duly
communicated of the same alongwith the supporting papers and notes on the agenda of the meeting
enabling them to deliberate in the meetings with full knowledge of the issues under discussion.
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The Name and Calegories of the directors, their membership in committee and atlendance in the meeating
during the year are given in the table below.

Mame of Catagory Mo. of Directorship | Mo, of Comm. | Mo, of B.M. | Atendence al
Director . in other Pub Cos. Membership aftended last AGM
5. K. Saraf Pmmnle%.-’
Executive - - 4 Yes
“ CwMD
D. K. Saral Fromoter /
Executive Cre Two & Mo
Wholatime
Director
5. K. Ghosh Mon
Execulive One Three i Yas
Independent
Diractor
. K. Math Man
{Addl. Executive - Thres -] Yes
Director) Independent
Director

4. BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has constituted 3 (Three) committees of Directors to assist the Board in discharging its
responsibilities in strategic supervison,

]

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has formed an Audit committes in due compliance of the Provisions of section 292A of the
Companies Act 1956 and the clause 49 of the Listing Agreements, comprising of 3 (threg) directors
with Mr. S. K. Ghosh an Independent non Executive Director as its Chairman. Mr. Ghash is a gualified
Cost Accountant with an extensive exposures in financial Management over a period of 40 years is
assisted by Mr. M. K. Math, an Independent Non executive Director with commercial and Business
Exposures for 3 ( three) decades and Mr. D. K. Saraf, The Executive whole time Director as its members,

The Audit committee provides, inter alia, assurance to the Board on the adequacy or otherwise of
internal Control system, Financial disclosures and ensure due observation of the generally accepted
Accounting Standards. It provides the management the necessary guidance for preparation of perodic
and Annual Financial statements before they are placed before the Board for its review and approval
and al the same time, liaisons betwaen the Internal Auditor and the statutory Auditor. The functions
of the Committee includes reviewing the adequacy of Intemnal Audit system, its structures and
discussion with Internal Auditor on any significant finding and follow up therewith. in short, the role of
the commillee is more or less the same as one laid down in the listing Agreement and in Sec. 282A of
the Companies Act, 1956. ;

During the year, the Audit committee met 5 times on 29.04.08; 31.07.05; 24.08.08, 31.10.08 and
30.01.2010.

10
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Audit Committes ;

SLNO | MNAME OF MEMBER STATUS NO OF MEETINGS
ATTENDED
Mr. 5.K GHOSH Independant Non- Executive Director 5
2 Mr. M. K. NATH - Do - 5
Mr. D.K.SARAF Wholetime Executive Director 5

Thesmatter dealt with by the committes includes, inter alia, analysis of financial condifions and operating
results, statement submitted by the management relating to significant related party transaction, review
of management discussion forming part of the Director Report, Intemal audit report, particularly in
relation to control the weakness in operating system, etc,

(Il) SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

The share Transfer committes of the Board was comprised of Mr. M, K. Nath, Mr. 5. K. Ghosh and
Mr. . K. Saral. The shara Transfer committee approves the Transter of Shares, Consalidation’ Sub
division of shares, issue of duplicate share certificales and related matters,

The Committee holds periodical meetings for approving requests for Transfer/ Transmission of shares
and also for issue / splitting of share cerificates.
The under noted Table, shows attendance of the members in such meetings.

SL No Name of Member Status Mo of meetings
1 Mr. 5. K. Ghosh Independent Mon Executive Director 4
2 Mr. M, K, Natk —Do- 4
a Mr. D. K. Saraf Wholetime Executive Director 4

() SHAREHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The Committee was composed of the Independent / Non Executive directors | Mr. S. K. Ghosh and
Mr M. K. Math, The committea holds periodical meetings for immediate redressal of Shareholders
grievances.

The committee met 4 (four) times during the year on 29.04.09, 31,07.02, 31,10.09 and 30.01.10 to dispose
of 10 Grevances recelved from shareholders.

RISK MANAGEMENT

At "ACKNIT" Risk Management Approach has been formalised by effective systems and processes. As a
result the risks are adequately balanced by business decisions while ensuring thal initiatives taken are duly
rewarded by generation of revenue which is consistent with the risks taken. Tha comporate policy is so
designed to provide Risk Standards and Corresponding guidelines for credit, marketing, liquidity, funding
etc., while the Risk Management is facilitated through involvement of senior Management for necessary
approvals, periodic reviews and other policy measures including mitigation of plans and factors. Thus the
end paint responsibilities vest with the Senior Management who approves the initlatives and makes a
continuous review, :

11
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CFO CERTIFICATION :

The Executive Director and the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) certify that {i) the financial statements and the
cash flow stalements for the year have been reviewed and to their belief those statements do not contain
any untrue statement and it present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs; (i) that there are no
transaction entered.into by the company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or vielative of the
eompany’s code of conduct; (i) that they accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining Intemal
Control and that they eualuzlted the effectiveness of the internal contral system of the Company, (v} that
they have indicated to the Statutory Auditor and the Audit Committes

{a) Significant changes in internal control during the year,

{b) Significant changes in Accounting Policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the Financial Statements,

{c) Instances of significant fraud, it any, of which they have become aware and the involvement
\herain of the management or an employes having a significant role in the Company's intemal
control system.

SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
a. Share Transfer System

Share Transfer Requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within 15 days.
Power has been delegated to Share Transfer Committee and the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents
for expediting Transfers Valid requests for Dematerialisation of shares are completed within 10 days,
The company's shares are compulsorily traded in dernaterialized form. The ISIN Mo, aliotted to the
company is 15IN Mo, 326C 01017, b

b. Details of Shares Transfers during the Year =

Mo, of valid Share Transfer Requests received - 01
No. of Share Transfer Requests processed and registered 1
Mo. of Share Transterred 500
Mo. of Pending Share Transfer Requests as on 31 03.2010 MIL
Ma. of Shares Demated to NSDL 18,17,149
Mo, of Shares Demated to COSL 3,78,285
Mo, of Shares Remated MIL
No. of Complaints remaining unresolved as on 01,04.2009 MIL
Mo. of complaints received during the year 10
Mo. of complaints resolved during the year 10
Mo. of complaints remaining unresolved as on 31.03.2010 MIL

e. Address for Communication :

All communication regarding Share Transfer, change of Address, Momination ete, should be addressed
to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents &l the following Address -

S.K. Computers

3471 A, Sudhir Chatterjee Street
Kolkata- 700 006.

Fhone Mo.(033) 2219 4815

Emall: skckolkata imvcom@gmail.com

12
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Complaints, if any, may also be addressed to the Compliance Officer at the registered office of the company
at 817 Krshna, 224 A.).C Bose Road, Kolkata- 700 017,

Shareholders are advised to correspond with the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents and the company via
email to speed up response and to help us to expedite redressal of complaints. They are requested to
mention cleardy their Folio Nos/DP |D and Client 1D and thelr respective addresses. However, in Gase of
instructions for change of address and/or Transfer and Transmission of Shares their letter should be signed
by the shareholders concemead, otherwise such requests can not be processed,

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. B. K.*Kesan, General Manager of the company has been designaled as the Compliance Officer for the
purpose of Listing Agreement. The Shareholders may send their complaints directly to "The Compliance
Officer”, Acknit Industries Ltd, 817 Krishna, 224, A.J.C Bose Road, Kolkata 700 017 or email to
acknit@vsnl.com or phone to (033) 2287 8293,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

1. CQuarterly Results are published in one of the prominent business dailies in english and a Local Language
Newspaper. The Annual Results are posted to every share holder of tha company.

2. Official News Releases are given directly to the Stock Exchanges concemed and then to the press.

3. All Notices of General Meetings are posted to every shareholder in due compliance of the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956,

CODE OF CONDUCT

Annual Declaration by CEO pursuant to clause 49(1) (D) (11} of the Stock Exchange Listing Agreement.

Az Managing Director and CED {Chief Executive Officer) of Acknit Industries Ltd. and as required by clause
49 (1) (D) (1) of the Listing Agreements, | do hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior
Management personne| of the company have affirmed due compliance with the Company’s Code of Business
conduct and Ethics during the financial year ending 31.03.2010.

SD/- 5. K. Sarafl
Chairman-Cum-Managing Director
Date : 20082010

Place ! Knolkata

GEMERAL BODY MEETINGS :-

The date, fime and venue of the Last Three Annual General Meetings are given herain below ;
Financial Year Date Venue Time
2006-2007 27.09.2007 GYAN MUNCH 200 pm.

11, Pretaria Street

Kaolkata — 700 071
2007-2008 26.09.2008 -Do- 3.30 p.m.
2008-2009 24.09.2009 -Do - 10.30 a.m,

Mo Special Resolution through ballot was put at the last AGM.

13
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DIRECTORS REMUNERATION
The details of remuneration paid to Directors during the year are given below -
NAME OF DIBECTOR SALARY PERQUISITES | SITTING FEES TOTAL
. M. S. K. Saraf (GMD) © 16,12,800 NIL NIL 18,12,800
Mr. D. K. Saraf (Exe.Dir) | 13,44,000 NIL MIL 13,44,000
Mr. M K Math (Ind. Dir.) MIL MIL 15,750 15,750
Mr, S. K. Ghosh {Ind. Dir) NIL NIL 15,750 15,750

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION :

1. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

207 Annual General Meeting of the shareholders will be held at “Gyan Munch”, 11, Pretonia Street, Kolkata
— 700 071, on Monday, the 20" September 2010 at 10.30 am.

2, FINANCIAL CALAENDER

The financial year of the company is April to March, every year. Un-audited Financial Results are drawn and
published on a quarterly basis in the month following the end of the respective quarters.

3. BOOK CLOSURE

In terms of the provisions under Sec.154 of the Companies Act, 1956 the share transfer Books and the
Register of Member shall remain closed from 14.09.2010 to 20.09.2010 (both days inclusive) 1o ascertain
members entitied to dividend, if declared in the AGM.

4, LISTING OF SHARES

The shares of the Company continue 1o be listed on the Stock Exchanges al Mumbai and Calcutta. The
Company is regular in payment of the Listing Fees (0 the Exchanges, The Security code of the Company's
shares on those exchanges are | BSE:530043, CSE:10011078.

The shares of the Company are permitted to be traded only in dematerialed mode in NSOL & CDSL with
effect from 24.11,2000 ISIN No. is INE 326C0M017. -

DIVIDEND PAYMENT RECORD

The Company always maintained a commendable dividend paying recards since the commencement of its
commercial production. The rates of Dividend paid during last 7 years are -

Year Rate of Dividend Amount Dishursed
2002-2003 15% Rs.37.80 Lacs
2003-2004 20% A=s.50.40 Lacs
2004-2005 20% Fs.50.40 Lacs
2005-2006 20% Rs.50.40 Lacs
2006-2007 20% As.50.40 Lacs
2007-2008 20% Rs.50.40 Lacs
2008-2008 15% Rs.37.80 Lacs
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DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDINGS AS ONM 31.03.2010

Range of Shares MNo. of holders % Mo, of Ehargholdars %

1 to 500 72 75.48 143,465 5.69
§01 to 1000 121 11.83 85,879 g
1001 to 2000 80 587 83,825 3.33
2001 to 3000 ' 19 1.86 47,656 1.89
3001 to 4000 1 1.08 38,588 1.53
4001 to 5000 8 0.78 37,6897 1.50
5001 to 10,000 B 058 45,838 1.82
10,001 to 50,000 1 1.08 253,026 10.04
50,001 to 1,000,000 F 0.58 527,866 20.85
1,00,001 to above 8 0.78 1,245,960 45.44
Grand Total 1023 100.00 2,520,000 100.00
STOCK MARKET DATA

The shares of the Company are regulariy traded on the BSE whereas trading on C3E is not regular. The

Annual data for Trading on BSE are given below :-
Month Menth's High Month's Low Vaolume
April, 08 23.35 18.65 10,174
May 09 27.10 20.10 3,146
June, 08 3.80 27.00 B,135
July, 0% 20.20 26.60 3,529
August, 08 34.00 25.00 14,393
September,09 32.45 2T.B0 15,310
October,09 32.50 27.00 16,068
Movemnber,09 32.00 28.35 4,287
December,08 32.80 28.05 22,175
January, 10 34,35 2870 11,818
Februar,10 32.60 2870 2,118
March, 10 30.80 26.00 4,366

Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2010

CATEGORY

NO. OF SHARES

FPERCENTAGE OF TOTAL

Promoter Group

Indian Promoters T415,290 29.61
Persons Acting in concert 422,059 16.75
Foreign Promoters - =
Total : Promoter Group 1,168,349 45.36
Mon Promoter Group

NRIYOCE 35,000 1.39
Cther Bodies Corporate (36,526 25.26
Resident Individual 680,125 26.93
Institutional Investors (Bank) = =
Total : Non-Promaoters Group 1,351,651 53.64
Grand Total 25,20,000 10:0.00
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DISCLOSURES

{a) Details of Transactions with any of the related paries as specified in Accounting Standard 18 (As-18)
issued by the Institute of Chanered Accountants of India have been reported in the ‘Notes to Accounis',
There was no transaction of material nature with any of the related party which was in conflict with the

= interest of the company,.

by Therswasno nnn-mmpﬁiame. penalties or strictures imposed on the company by any Stock Exchange,
SEBI or other Statutory Authority on matters related to capital Market during the last three (3) years.

(=} Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of Director's Report.

(d) Mo representation was made to Institutional Investors and Analysts during the year.

(g) The company does not have any subsidiary.

ify There had been no Public izzue, _Fh‘ght isgue or other public offerings during the last ten (10) years. The
company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs or any convertible instrument.

{g) Plant Locations of the company are given hereunder :
|. Faltal Special Economic Zone-Sector |, 24 Parganas (S) W B.

Il. Faltal Special Economic Zone-Sector I, 24 Parganas (3) W.EB.

ll. Ganganagar, Madhyamgram, 24 Parganas (S) W.B.

IV. 168, Methopara, Opposite Tandra Garden, Ganganagar, Doltala, Kolkata, W.B.
Significant Information
The demand for traditional Knitted items have reached a saturation point due to severe competition from
other Low cost Asian Countries. However, by installation of most sophisticated Machineries & production
processes, the company could reduce its cost of production which resulted in increasing its competitivensss,
The company has shifted its attention to the altemate market for leather items which is still open for further
expansions, Moreower, the Company’s diversification project in Power Generation has commenced generation
of revenue. But consequent to Interest outgo for the Loan drawn in connection with the Power Generation
project adversaly effected the net profit of the Company substantially.

Related Party Discloses as required under Acmnilng Standards { AS 18) Issued by the inslitute of
Chartered Accountants of India :-
I. Associate Companies £ Firms
1. Acme Safetywears Lid.
2. Saraf Capital Markets Ltd.
Il. Enterprises in which key Management persannel have signilicant influgnce :-
1. Rosinate India Company.
. Key Management Personnel
1. Sr Shri Krishan Saraf — Chairman-cum-Managing Director
2. 5ri Deo Kishan Saraf = Whole time Executive Director
Relatives of Key Management Personnel |
1.  SrAbhishek Saraf
2. 5ri Aditya Saraf
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ANMEXURE : C

Statement pursuant to Section 217 (1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies
{Disclosure of Particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules 1988

(i} Conservation of Energy :-

The Company “ords great importance to conservation of energy. The main focuses of the
Company during the year were :-

Close monitaring on consumption of electricity, diesel and water;

Optimisation on electricity consumption by equipment modification and replacement process
madification;

fAchieving power factor standards nearing unity in all units;

Total energy consumplion and energy consumption perunit of productions - Form *Al enclosed.

{ll} Technology absorption : as per Form ‘B*

A,

Reszearch and Development { R & D)

Separate account of R & D expenditure is nol maintained. The expenses are merged into
relevant heads of expenditure. The Company’s Research & Development wing is fully geared
1o absorb and innovate & tie up Imported Technology on a continuing basis. The R & D wing
has continually developed various customer friendly product ranges and has set up
performance Testing mechanism to generate various parameters raquired by customers.

(i) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
Promising Forelgn Exchange Reserves of the Country, with a low inflation rate and
encouraging GDP growth rates during the last couple of years, have presented a unique
atmosphers of increased business activities. Your Company Is well positioned to take
advantage of opportunities and continued to maintain its pace of progression. The company
is engaged in 100% export orignted manufacturing activities, and is continuing its effort to
increasing support to the country’s forex Reserves by exploring, creating and developing
naw markets.
: 2008-03
Eaming (on FOB Basis) As. 5,341.10 Lacs
Qutgo Rs. 86751 Lacs
Form A
(Form of disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy)
POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION
2009-10 2008-0%
1) Electricity
a) Purchased Unit { Kwh) 1,082 488 1,040,453
Total Amount { Rs.) 5,295,002 4,428,801
Average Rate per unit Rs. 489 4,26
Through diesel generator units (lakh Kwh) MLA. N A
Unit per Itr. of Diesel oil (kwh) cost /unit (lakh kwh) MIL MIL
Through steam turbing / generator units {lakh kwh) NIL MIL
Unit per ir. of LD oll (kwh) cost/unit (lakh kwh) NIL NIL
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CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION PER DOZ PAIRS

2009-10 2008-08
Electricity 0.97 kwh 0.81 kwh
Coal : ; NIL MIL
“  Fumace Oil ¢ NIL NIL
Light Diesel Ol MIL MIL
Others NIL NIL
Form - B
( Form of disclosure of particulars with respect 1o Technology Absorplion )
1, Specific areas in which R & D camed out by the Company MIL MIL
5 Benefit derived as a result of the above R&D NIL MIL
5. Future Plan of action MIL MIL
4. Expenditureon R &D
Capital . - NIL NIL
Recurring MIL MIL
Total MIL MIL
Total A & D expenditure as % of total turnover M.A. MLA

TECHMOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INMOVATION :

a) Mordernisation and expansion of Product range to mesat the growing market needs
b) Upgradation of existing products and process by adopting most appropriate oplions available.
c) Keeping abreast with new emerging technologies with long term potential
Obtained cerification under IS0 2001 © 2000
Benefits - Launching new products has improved the Company’s positive position in the rmarket.
Introduction of new designs and material has also yielded significant cost savings.

ANNEXURE: D
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(u/s 383A of the Companies Act, 1956)
To
The Members of
ACKNIT INDUSTRIES LTD. CIN: LO1113WE1 290PLCOS0020
817, Krishna paid-up capital : Rs. 25,200,000/-
224, AJC Bose Road
Kolkata-700 017

| have examingd the registers, records, books and papers of Acknit Industries Ltd as required o be
maintained under the Companies Act, 1958 and the rules made there under and also the provisions contained
in the Memorandum and Anicles of Association of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2010. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried oul
by me and explanations fumished to me by the Gompany, its afficers and agents, | certify the fiollowing
clauses as set out in Form specified under The Companies (Compliance Certificate) Rules, 2001 to the
extent relevant to the said Company in respect of the aforesaid financial year :
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1.

03.
04.

05,

08.

07,

0&.

0s.

10,
1.

12,
13.

14.

15

16.

The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure 'A' to this cedificate, as per

the provisions and the rules made there under and all entries therein have been duly recorded.

The Company has filed the forms and relums as staled in Annexure 'B' 1o this cedificate, which were

required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies within the time prescribed under the Act and the

rules made there under,

The Company t:ueing{a public limited company has the minimum prescrbed paid up capital.

The Board of Directors duly met 6 (Six) times on 29.04.2009, 31.07.2009, 24 08.2008, 31.10.2008,

0,01, 2010 and 26.03.2010 during the year 2008-2010 in respect of which maetings proper notices

were given and procesdings were propery recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for

ihe purpose. Resalutions passed thereat were duly recorded in Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

The Company has closed its register of Members from 19.09.2008 to 24.00.2009 (both days inclusive)

during the financial year under scrutiny.

The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on 315t March 2009 was held on 24th

Seplember, 2009 after giving due notice to the members of the company and the resolutions passed

thereat were duly recorded in Minutes Book maintained for the pUFpOSE;

Mo extra ordinary general meeting was held during the year.

Mo loan of the nature spectiied in section 295 of the Companies Act, 1956 was made; hence no

comments are required on the complianca of the provisions of the said section,

The Company has duly complied with the provisions of section 297 of the Companies Act, 1958 in

respect of tha contracts specified in that section. '

The Company has made necessary entries in the register maintained w's 301 of the Act.

The Company was not required to obtain any approval of the Members (pursuant to section 314 of the

Act).

Mo duplicate share cedificates were izsued by the Company during the year.

The Company has ;

([} received no cases for allotment/transfertransmission of securities during the financial year

(i) deposited the amount of dividend declared Including interim dividend in separate bank account
on 28th September, 2008 which is within 5 working days from the date of declaration of such
dividend. ;

(i} paidposted warrants for dividend to all the members within a period of 30 days from the date of
declaration and that all unclaimediunpaid dividend has been transferred o unpaid dividend account
of he Company with HDFC Bank on 24th QOctober, 2009,

{iv) transferred the amounts in unpaid dividend account, application money due for refund, matured
deposits, matured debentures and the interest accrued thereon which have remain unpaid/
unclaimed for a period of 7 years to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

vy duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted and the appeointments of directors have

been duly made. No new appaintments of any nature have been made,

The Company has made appointment of Managing Directorf Whole- time Directord Manager in

compliance with the provisions of Section 289 read with Schedule XII.

Mo appointment of sole-selling agents was made by the company.
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1Es

18.

19.
20
21

243,

24.

23,

26.

27

28.

29,

30,

31.

3z.

33

The Company was not required to obtain any specific approval of the Central Govemment, Company
Law Board, Regional Director, Registrar of any other authorities as may be prescribed under any of the
provisions of the Act

The Diractors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of Directors pursuant
to the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under and necessary entries have been done in
the register maintainedrfor the purpose,

The Company has not issued any shares, debentures or other securities during the financial year,
The Company has not bought back any shares during the financial year ending 31st March 2070,
The Gompany does not have any issued preference shares or debentures in its capital structure.
The Company was not required to keep in abeyance any rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus
shares (no bonus or right issue was made by the company during the year under consideration)

The Company has not accepted any deposits as contemplated u/s 58A and SBAA and as such was not
required to comply with the provisions of =aid section read with Companies (Acceptance of -Deposit)
Aules, 1975/he applicable directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India‘any other authority in respect
of deposits accepted including unsecured loans taken, or raised by a company.

The amount borrowed by the Company during the financial year ending 31st March, 2010 does not
excead the barrowing limits of the directors under the provisions of section 283(1)(d) of the Act.

The Company has maintained the register of loans and investments made, guaraniees given of securifies
provided as required under section 3724 of the Companies Act, 1956,

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to situation of the
Company’s registerad office from one state to another during the year.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memarandum with respect to the objects of the
Company during the year.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memaorandum with respect to name of the Company
during the year.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Mema randum with respact to share capital of the
Company during the year. .

The Company has not altered its Articles of Association during the year under scruliny.

As perinformation furnished and explanation given to me no progecution was initiated against or show

cause notice received by the company for any alleged offence under the Act and also no fines andior
penalties or any other punishment were imposed on the company in,

The Company has not received any amount as security from its employees during the year under
certification requiring deposit as per provisions of section 417(1) of the Act;

The Company was has deposited both employee’s and employer's contribution to provident fund with
prescribed authorities pursuant to section 418 of the Act.

Flace: Kolkata RAJARSHI GHOSH
Date: The 20" day of August 2010 Company Secretary in Practice

C.P. Mo, Bg21
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ of Compliance Certificate

Registers as maintained by the Company

1. Register & Index of Members w's 150/ 151,

2. Register of directors etc wis 303,

3. Register of disclosure ufs 301(3) read with section 299,
4. Register of directors’ hareholdings u/s 307

5. Register of Application & Allotment

- Minutes books for minutes of meetings of the Board & sharehalders, separately.
- Register of Contracts w's 301,

. Register of Charges w's 143.

. Books of Accounts w's 209

L | =~ m

Annexure ‘B’ of Compliance Certificate

ANNEXURE ‘B’

Form and Returns as filed by the Company with Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central
Government or ather authorities during the financial year ending on 31st March, 2010,

§.MNo. | FormMo./ | Filed under | Purpose Date of Whether If delay in
Return section Filling filed within | filling
prescribed | whether
time requisite
additional
fee paid
{Yes / Mo)
1 208 159 For AGM held 21.11.2009 | Yes Mo
on 24,09,2009
2 SIACIACA | 220 For the Financial | 24.10.2009 | Yes No
Year 2008-2008
3. a1 3834 Faor the year 21.10.2008 | Yes Mo
ended 31.03.2009

Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer ( CFQ) Certification

We, 5. K Saral, Chairman-Cum-Managing Director and A. Dhand, Chief Financial Officer of Acknit Industrles
Limited, do hereby certify, to the best of our knowledge and belief, that :-

i}  We have reviewed the Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31st March, 2010, the Profit & Loss
Accounts and all its Schedules and Notes on Accounts as well as the Cash Flow Statements and
Diractors Report for the year ended on that date:
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i)

i)

iv)

v

vi)

wil)

Based on our knowledge and information, the financial statements and other financial infarmation
included in this report reflects in all material respects, a true and falr view of the Company’s affairs, the
financial conditions, results of operation and cash flows of the Company as on and for the perinds
presented in this report and are in compliance with the existing Accounting Standards and for apphicable
laws and regulations;

Based on our knowledge and infomation, these statements do not contains any statement that might
e misleading,

To the best of our knowledge and beliet, no transactions entered into by the company during the year,
are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the company's code of conduct, !

W are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosures, controls and procedures and intemal
eontrols over financial reporting for the Company and we have -

a) evaluatedthe effectiveness of the Company's disclosures, controls and procedures over financial
reporting: and

b} disclosed in this report any change in Company's internal eontrol over financial reporting that
occurred during the Company’s most recent accounting period that may have materally atfectad,
or is reasonably likely to affect, the Company’s intemal control over financial reporting

Wa have disclosed basad on our most recent avalution, wherever applicable, to the Company's auditors
and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors - i

a) Al deficiencies in the design or operation of internal sontrols, which could adversely affect the
Company’s ability to record, process, summarise and report financial data and have identified for
the Company's auditors, any material weakness in interal control over financial reporting including
any corrective actions with regard to such deficiencies, if amy;

b} Significant changes in internal control during the year covered by this report, if any,

) Al significant changes in e accounting policies during the year, it any and the same have been
disclosed in the notes lo the financial statement,

d) Mo instances of gignificant fraud of which we are aware involving managing or ather employess
who have significant role in the Com pany’s internal control gystem.

Ve further declare that all board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance
with the code of conduct ( since its adoption) during tha year under review.

For Acknit Industries Limited

5. K. Saratf
Chairman-Gum-Managing Director

Place : Kolkata Aniruddh Dhand
Date . The 20" day of August, 2010 Chiaf Financial Officer
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AUDITORS' REPORT
To The Members of M/s. ACKNIT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

1

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Mis. Acknit Industries Uimited as at 31st March 2010,
the Profit and Loss account and also the Cash Flow Statement for year ended on that date annexad
therets. These financial statements are responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur respansibility
is 1o express an opinion on these financial staternents based on our audit

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evalualing the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion, i

3 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) issued by the Central
Government of India in'terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose inthe Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4, Further to our commeants in the Annexure referred to above, wa report that:

a} We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b)  In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

€} The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this  report
are in agraement with the books of account. :

d)  Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow  statement dealt with
by this report comply with the accounting standards referred  to sub-section (3C) of section 211
of the Companies Act, 1956, subject to notes given hergin under.

e} On the basis of written representations received from the direclors, as on 31st March 2010 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause {g) of Sub - section (1) of
section 274 of the Companies Act, 1958,

f)  Inour opinion and to the best of our infarmations and according to the explanation given to usg, the
said accounts, read in conjunction with the significant accounting polices and noles on accounts
along with other schedules, give the information required by the Companies Act 1958 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India;

a) Incase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March
2010;
B)  Inthe case of the Profit and Loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and
c] Inthe case of the Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date,
R. K. Bajsj & Co.
Chartared Accountants
{Firm Regn. No. 314140E)
R. K. Bajaj
Flace : Kolkata Froprigtar
Date - The 20th day of August, 2010 Membership Mo. 051715
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report to the Members of Acknit Industries Limited

[Referred to in paragraph (3) thereot ] ;

I. ta} Thecompany is mmaintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assels.

iy Inour up‘uﬁinn, thefixed assets have hean physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals, having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies between the boak recards and the physical inventory were noficed.

{z) During the year, in our opinion the company has not disposed of & substantial part of the
fixed assels. According to the informafion and explanations given to Us, we Were of the opinion
thal the withdrawal of the fixed assets has not affected the: going concerm stalus af the company.

. (@) The imventory has been physically veritied during the year by the management. in our apinion
the frequency of verification ls reasonable.

() In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verlfication of inventary followed by the management were found reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

{¢) Onthebasisof our examination of records of inventory, in our opinion, he company has maintained
proper records of inventory and the discrepancies noticed on physical verification between he
physical stocks and the book records were not materal in relation to the operations of he company.

[N, {a) The company has granted unsecured lpans io one Body Corporate covered in the register

maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amaount involved
during the year aggregate 10 R=. 15,685,197~

{b)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o Us, the rate of interast
and other terms and conditions on which inans have been granted 1o the compary listed in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856 are not, prima facie, prejudicial
to the interest of the company.

{c)  According o infarmation and explanations given 1o Us, the loan as aforesaid was repayable on
demand and Body Corporale s regular in payment of Principal amount and interest as and when
demanded by the company. }

{d) According o information and explanations given to us, there is no overdue amount of loans and
interest granted to the companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

(g} The company has not taken any loans secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,
Accordingly the provision of clause (i} () and (i) (g) of the Company’s {Auditors’ Report) order
2003 are not applicable to the company.

V. In our opinion and according 10 the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
intefmal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature ofits business
for the purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further on the basis
of our examination, and according to the information and explanation given o Us, We have neither
COME ACTOSS NOThEVE We been informed of any instance of major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal
contral procedures.

ar
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V. (a} Inouropinion and according to the infarmation and explanation given to us, we are of the opinion
that the contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the ragister maintained under
seclion 301 of the Companies Act, 1856 have been so entered.

ib)  According to the information and explanations given to us and excluding cerain ransactions

I of purchazes/sale of goods and materials of specizal nature for which alternate quotations are not
= availabld, in our opinions, the transactions have been made at prices which are prima facie
|_ reasonable having regard o the prevailing market price at the relevant time,

VI In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted deposits from the public during the year covered by our audit report and therefore the
provision of section 58A & 5BAA or any other relevant provision of the Companies Act, 1956 and Rules
thare under are not applicable to the company. '

VIl In our opinion, the company has an intemal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its
buziness.

Vil To the best of our knowledge, the Central Govemment has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under section 209(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 for any of the products of the company.

IX. {a) According to the information and explanation given to us, and according to the books and

records as produced and examined by us, in our opinlon, the company is generally reqular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, Investors Education Protection
Fund, employes's state insurance, income tax , sales tax , wealth tax, service tax, custom duty,
excise duly, cess and other materal statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities.

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the
company examined by us the particulars of dues atincome tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax,
customs duly, excise duty and the Cess as at 31.03.2010 which have not been deposited on
accounts of dispute are as follows :

MName of the Mature of the Amount Period to which Forum where

E Statute dues (in Rupees) | the amount relates | pending

‘ West Bengal Sales Tax 13,200/ Year 1996-1887 Assgistant Commiszionear,
Sales Tax Act, Commercial Taxes,
1884, Kolkata South Circle
West Bengal Sales Tax 408, 863/- Year 2003-2004 Assistant Commissionar,
Sales Tax Act, Commercial Taxes,
1584, Kolkata South Circle




t AckniT [NDUSTRIES LinITED:

% The company does not have accumulated losses a3 at 31% March 2010 and has not incurred cash
lozes during the financial year ended on that date or in the immediately preceding financial year.
¥, According o information and explanations ghven to us, the comparny has not defaulted in repaymant

of dues to any financial institution, kank during the year.

¥Il. According to in!érrnaﬁun and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans and

_advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debenture and other securties.

®ill.  The Provision of any spedial statute applicable 1o chit fund! nidhi /mutual benefit fund/gocieties are
not applicable 1o the COMpany.

¥ In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to Us, the company has
maintained proper records of transaction and contracts in respect of dealing or trading in shares,
securities, depentures and other investments and tim ely entries have peen made there in. All shares,
dehentures & other investments have been held by the company in its own name.

¥V,  Inour opinion and according to the information and ax'pl.anatiuns given lo us, the Company has not
given any guarantees for loans taken by oiher from banks and financial institution.

wyl.  In our opinion, the term lnans have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

wyll. According to the information and explanations given to us and an averall examinations of Balance
Sheet of the company, in our opinion there are no {unds raised on short-term hasis which have been
used for long-term investments.

¥yill. The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares o parties and companies coverad
in the Register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856 during the Year.

Y%,  As the company has no debentura outstanding at any tfime during the year, paragraph (xix) of the
Oirder is not applicable to the company.

¥¥_  The company has not raised any money by public issue during the year.

%%l In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company has besn notified or reported during the course of our audit.

A. K. Baja] & Co.

Chartered Accountanis

{Firm Ragn. Mo. F14140E)

R. K. Bajaj

Place : Kolkata Proprietor
Date : The 20th day of August, 2010 Membership Mo. 051713
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c AckniT InousTrRIES LimiTED

BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2010 .
As at As at As at

Schedule 31.032010 81.03.2010 31.03.2009
Mo, {Rupees) {Rupees) {Rupees)
SOURCES OF FUNDS :
1) SHAREHOLDERS'FUNDS
Share Capital A 27,577,000
Reserves and Surplas B 162,671,040
2) LOAN FUNDS
Secured Loan c 125,218,647
3) DEFERRED TAX (NET) D 25,079,300
TOTAL 340,545,987
———
APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
1) FIXED ASSETS
Gross Block - E 256,329,037
Less - Deprecialion B4.051,774
Med Block 172,277,263
Capital Work in Progress 7,895,296
180,172,559
2)  INVESTMENTS F 3,747 227
3) CURRENT ASSETS,LOANS & ADVANCES '
I} Current Assets
a)  Inwventorles G B3 471,746
b} Sundry Dablors H 44 453 518
¢}  Cash & Bank Balances | 6,912,278
Other Gurrant Assels J 5,091,948
I} Loans & Advances K 50,820,800
206,750,391
Less : Current Liabilities
E Provisiong L 50,124,180
Met Current Assels 156,626,201
TOTAL 340,545,987
Significant Accounting Policles - g
Segment Reporting i
Related Party Disclosures u
Netes on Accounts W
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report
In terms of aur repert of aven date
Far R. K. Bajaj & Co. A.DHAND For & on behalt of the Board
Chartered Accounfants Chief Finamcial Officer 8. K. SARAF
(Firm Begn. No. 314140E) Chaiman curm Managing Directar
A. K. BAJAJ D. K. SARAF
Proprietor Executive Director
Membership Mo, 051715 5. K. GHOSH
40/5, Strand Foad, Kolkata - 700 001 Cirector

Dated ; The 20th day of August 2010




c AckniT InousTrIES LiMiTED

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2010
Schedule  Current Year Current Year Previous Year

M. {Rupees) (Rupees) (Rupees)
1) INCOME
b Sales M 617,214,608
Othar Income . M 4,840,572
2 : 622,155,181
2) EXPENDITURE T
Materials O 444,632 813
Manufacturing & Other expenses P 132,741,342
Interest to Bank & Financlal Institution 14,550,830
Depreciation E 14,981 912
GOB, 906 897
3) PROFIT BEFORE EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS & TAX 15,248,284
Extraordinary ltems
- Compensation Received 1,750,000
- Adjustment relating to previcus year (net) Q (36,870)
16,961 414
Taxes
I ncorne Tax A 2,934,588
Frimge Benetil Tax 535,000
4} PROFIT AFTER TAX 13,401,826
Add ;. Previous year balance Brought forward 9,247 781
22,739,507
5) APPROPRIATIONS i | ——
Propased Dividend 3,780,000
Tax on dividend B42 411
Transier lo General Reserve 8,000,000
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 5,317,196
22,730,607
Basic and diluted earning per 535
2 equity shares of Hs. 10 (each)
[Refer Note No.9 of Schedule V) .
Slgnificant Accounting Policies 5
Segment Reporting T
Related Party Disclosures u
' Motes on Accounts W
This iz the Profit & Loas Account referred 1o in our Report
In terms of our report of even date
For R. K. Bajaj & Co. A. DHAND For & on behalf of the Board
Charered Accountants Chiaf Finanacial Officer 5. K.SARAF
{Firm Regn. No. 314140E) Chairman cum Managing Direclar
R. K. BAJAJ D. K. SARAF
Fropristor Executive Director
Memibership Mo, 061715 B K. GHOSH
4075, Strand Road, Kolkata - 700 001 Director

Dated : The 20th day of August 2010
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AckniT InousTRIES LiMITED

&

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2008-10

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before extra ordinary itams & tax
Adjustment for;

Depreciation
Loss / (Profit) on Sale/discard of fixed Assels
Interast Paid
. Imerest Received
Misc. (Income) / Loss

Operating Profit before warking capital changes
Adjustment for

Trade & Other receivables

Inventories

Trade Payable

Cash used in operations
Income Tax paid {nal of refunds )
Interest Paid

Cash Flow belore extra ardinary item

(Debity/Credit Adj. Relating to pv. Yr. (N)

Compensation Recalved

NET CASH FLOW USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)
B. CASHFLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Agzeats

Sale of Investment [ Net }

Intercorparate Deposits

Fayables for Capital Goods

Interest Received

Frofit/ (Loss) on sale of Investment & Dividend

MET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)
C. CASHFLOW USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Shart term Secured Loan

Aepayment of Lang Term Loan -

Dividend & Dividend Tax Paid
WET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)
MET DECREASE IN GASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A +B + C}
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 01.04.2008 {OPENING BALANCE}
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 31.03.2010 (CLOSING BALANCE)

This iz the Cash Flow Statement refarred 1o in our Report
In terns of our report of even date

For R, K. Baja] & Co. A.DHAND
Charterad Accouniants Chiaf Finarncial Officer
{Firm Begn. No. 314140E)

R. K. BAJAJ

Proprigtor

Membership Mo, 051715

4005, Strand Hoad, Kolkata - 700 1
Dated : The 20th day of August 2010

Currrent Year Previous Year
(Rupees {Rupees)
390 15,248,284
14,981,912
(48,192)
14,550,830
{1,182,720)
BR1,.562

44,531,676

20,706,872
6,534,114
1,547,237

B2 319,854
(3,307, 678)
{14,550, 8:30)
64,461,491
{36,870)
1,750,000
66,174,621

{24,564,064)
60,000
3,148,600
(3,237,251)
1,752 681
1,162,720
{981,552)
(22,639,757)

{37.934,330)
(154,9590)
(5,896,548)
(44,025,877
491,013)
7,403,291
6912278

For & on behalf of the Board

5. K.SARAF

Chairman cum Managing Director
D. K. SARAF

Execulive Diractor

5. K. GHOSH

Directar
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" AckniT InousTRIES LiiTED

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALAMCE SHEET
31.03.2010 31.03.2010 31.03:2009
SCHEDULE 'A { Rupees ) {Rupees ) | Rupees)
Share Capital
Authorised
12,000,000 Equily Share of Rs. 10/ each
lzsued & Subscribed
3,000,000 Equity Shares of Bs 10V- sach (out
of which 200,000 Equity Bhares of Rs. 10/
each issued & alloted by way of Bonus shares)
Paid Up
2,520:000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each (out of which
200,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each lssued & alloted
by way of Bonus shares)
Add : Sharas forfeited

120,000,000
30,000,000

25,200,000
2,377,000

27,577,000

SCHEDULE ‘B’
Reserves & Surplus
General Reserve

Al the commencament of the vear 130,000,000

Add : Transfer from the Profit and Loss Account 9,000,000

At the end of the year (&) 139,000,000

Share Premium Account

Al the commencement of the year

At the end of the year (k) 12,288,500

Capital Reserve

&t the commencement of the year

Al the end of the year (c) 2,085,344

Balance In Profit and Loss Account (d) 80 - 9,817,196

Total (a fo d) 162,671,040
SCHEDULE ¢

Secured Loan

Term Loan (including interest to Bank) 14,987,438
(Secured by way of Equitable Morigage of enfire
fimed assels including Building and personal
guaranize of Directors, repayable within one year

As213,033,589/-Previous Year Rs. 10,487 436/- )

Term Loan (From Financial Institution . [k -. i

including Interest) L 24639000 29,827,000
(Secured by way of both immovable and moveahle assets / | i it
properies, both existing & future perianing 1o the Project, "
Peraonal guaraniee of Directors, PDC for instaliments, i b
incl interast & Trust and Retertion A'C repayable within one year i
As. 5,188,000/ Previous Year Rs. 5,188,000~)

Packing Credit

(Secured by way of Enfire Fixed Assets, Raw

material, materials, stock in transit ete., guaranteas,
engagermants, securities, investments and right

ete. both present & future )

Cash Credit (Bills)

(Secured by way of supply bills and Entire Fixed

Assels, Raw materfal, matenals stock in fransit

efe., guarantees. engagamenls, securities,

irvestments and right ete. both present & future )

146496032 57,428,329

125 218,647
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Acknir InpusTRiIES LIMITED

&

Az at As at
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
SCHEDULE D { Rupees) (Rupees)
Deferred Tax (Net)
a) Deferred Tax Assals
On Doubtiul Asse 22100
©On Dimunition in the Value of Investment 3,800
On Loans & Advancas 1,325,600
‘En Other Disallowance 52,700
(a) 1,404,200
b)  Deferred Tax Liablities
On fizcal diowances on fixed assets {b) 26,483,500
Deferrad Tax (Mef) (b=a) | 25,079,300
 Eee——
SCHEDULE ‘'E
Fhxed Assets & Depreciation
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION MET BLOCK
PARTICULARS Asat|  Addition| Whidrawals Totad As at | Wihdrawals For Talal s al A at
01042008 | during the| during the apat | 01.062008| duringfhe| the year 1 03.2019 | 31.03.2009
yEEF ¥ear| 31.03.2010 Year
1. Otics Premises aszzan| 151899 ; B 573,600
2. Land Pty E|Lf-Hirq| sasase| AL —| zmmar | w1850
3 Plard & Machrery 1283502 128755 BA0GHT2 B,B50 554
& Windil 0 F45E1E - - BIEAZRTT
& Bierbnc tretalaton 4SRRI 1083004 - AT
§. Firg Pravention & 123144 187,013 - I‘.l':.*-:l'::
Ecpipmart
7. Furndure & Fodurea 2 B30 fcd ik - 1,583,194
B, Air Condilicnar 2303553 = - 1,525,663
9 Offics Equigment
Coomputer 1,448,555 = =
Oiher 00,758 35,240 —
10 Ralrigenatir 112400 = =
£1. Viehicla 3438762 1,848 255207
12 Clicting Dies 1,278,000 TE3, 318 =
256.320,037 | 17326589 A TRIOS
CARTALW I P 758206 | 12.788,922 —
TOTAL 264224333 | 91,08559 8,768,014 [15,156,258
[ Previaus Year 209.360550 | 54,013,185 e e
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c AckniT INDUSTRIES LiMiTED

SCHEDULE 'F
Investments - At Cost Az at As at
Long Term Investments Face No.of 31.03.2010 Mo, of 31.03.2009
Unguoted Value Shares (Rupees) Shares | FAupees)
Equity Shares { Fully Paid )
Electrostee! Inegrated Limlteé 10 r‘tmﬁ ?'E,Dﬂﬂ,t;t;} L ' =
Guijrat NRE Mineral Resources Limited 1 200000 | = -
Quoted s =t
Equity Shares { Fully Paid ) ’ %
Areva T & D India Limited 2 (10) ~  aooo 1188765
Andhra Bank Limitad 10 £ 1000 55,701
Fartis Healthcare Limited 10 425,00 - -
Greaves Cotlan Limited 10 )0 -
Henkel Spic India Limited 10 15,341
lspat Industries Limitad 10 796
The Tinplale Co Limited 10 =
Mangalore Chemicals & Fertilizers Lid. 10 g
Mysare Cament Limited 10 909 363
Magreeka Export Limited 5 671,224
Magreeks Capital Limited* 5 V21,427
Prota Infosys Limited 1 115,805
Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited 5 e
TV Eighteen {India) Limited** 5 55,082
Vardhman Acrylics Limited 10 -
Waichandnagar Industries Limited 2 -
: T 3,758,404
Total of Cuoled and Unguoted Investiments il "&,-145,_114-; 3,758 404
Less : Pravision for Diminution in the value of Investment - 1,17?*‘ FEATT
3,747,227
—_——
Market value of quoted investiments 2,580,738
e

*  Equity Shares received pursuant to acquiring of lnvestment business of M'S Nagreeka Exports Limited under
scheme of arrangement as approved by High Court.

** 121 Equity Shares received by way of Bonus Shares,




AckniT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

&

SCHEDULE ‘G

inventories

(taken valued & certified by the management)
iy Raw Matearials

ii] Finished Goods

i} Semifinished Goofs

i} Stores, Spares & Packing Materials

SCHEDULE W
Sundry Deblors
COver & months ald
Good & Unsecured
Doubtiul & Unsecured

Other Debis
Good & Unsecured

Less : Provision for doubtful debts

SCHEDULE 1

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash Balance

Cash Margin with Bank & Othars

Cash at Bank (with scheduled bank in current accounts)
Fixed Deposits (Lying with the Bank for the faciliies
enjoyad, including interest accrued therecn)

SCHEDULE V¥
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Security Deposit

SCHEDULE ¥

Loan & Advances :

a) Deposits
(Short term deposits with Body Corporates)
LInsecured considered goad
Unsecured considered doubiful

Less : Provision for doubtful deposits
b) Advances

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received or any pending adjustments

Az at
#1.03.2010
{ Rupees )

As at
31.03.2008
{ Rupesas )

38,723,066
40,719,706
8,665,742
2,963,182

T 88,471,746
E——

1,332 496G
54,800
1,397,206

43,121,023

445183189

{54,800}
44,453,519
—_—

D55, 555
129,190
3,353 508
3.174,025

6,912,278
———

1,021,480
5,070,468
8,091,948
—

10,852,658
3,900,000
14,752,658
3,800,000

—_———

10,852 658

49,968,242

60,820,900
—
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AckniT INDUSTRIES Liiren

SCHEDULE U

Current Liabilities & Provisions

a) Current Liabilities
Creditars for Capital goods
Creditors for goods
Creditors for others
Advance fram Deblors ¢
Unclaimed / Unpaid dividend

b} Provisions
Propesed Dividend
Corporate Dividand Tax
Provision for Income Tax
Pravision for FBT

Total

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE 'Wm
Sales
Finished goods (Met of returna)
Raw Materials
Emergy (Wind Power)

Total Sales
Expart Incentive

Less: Customs Duty

SCHEDULE ‘N
Other Income
Interest racanved (Tax deducted at source Fs, 124 655/-
Previous year Rs.264, 739/-)
Dividend Received (Tax deducted at source Rs. Mil*-
Pravious year Rs Nil'-)
Profit on sale of inveatments (Met)
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (Met)

Miscallaneaus Income (Tax deducted at source Rs. 33,0485,

Pravious year Rs. 44, 536/-)
Exchange Gain (Net)
Sale of Scrap

Az at As at
31.03.2010
{ Rupees )

31.03.2009
{ Rupees )

10,013,402
13,758,633
11,773,319
472228
GA%,203
35,666,779

3,780,000
642 411
iy 7.800,000
1235000 1,235,000
(B) 15357411 13,457,411
(4 4+ B) 101,485,596 50,124,150

CurrentYear  Previous Year
(Rupees) {Rupees)

564,221,788
3,899,037
5,841,756

297,749,119

574,863,522
44,353,081
619,216,603
2,001,994
617,214,600

1,182 720

a7,7

48,192
526,788

3,056,416
68,755
4,840,572
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Acknr InousTrRIES LimiTED

SCHEDULE O

A

MATERIALS

RAW MATERIAL
Opening Stock
Add; Purchases

Less Closing Stock

(A

STORES, SPARES & PACKING MATERIALS

Opening Slock
Add : Purchases

Less : Closing Stock

PURCHASE OF FINISHED GOODS
DECREASE/INCREASE) IN STOCK
I} Finished Goods

Opening Stock
Less : Closing Stock

Il} Semi Finished Goods
Opening Stock
Less : Cloging Stock

Total - (A+B+C+0)

{B)

(C)

in

(m
(o)

Current Year  Previous Year
(Rupees) (Rupees)

55,221,682
347,954 264

403,175,856
38,723,066

364,452,890

1,504,242
13,202,752

14,856,994
2,363,182

12,453,812

76,851,683

24,782,572
40,719,708

(15,936,734)

13,436,954 |
6,665.792 |

6,771,162
(9,165,572) |
444,632,613
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c AckniT InousTRIES LIMITED

SCHEDULE P CurrentYear  Previous Year

Manufacturing & Olher Expenzes {Rupeess) (Rupees)
Wages, Salaries, Bonus slc. N 8913739
Contribution to PF & Olher funds 505,082
Power & Fusl 5,837,255
Fenl, Rates & Taxes elc. 2,300,550
Packing & Finishing Chargas 1,678,518
Printing & Stationary 536,805

oz Processing Charges f 53,092,757
Bank Charges 2,818,012
Travelling & Conveyance 4,455,244
Auditor's Remuneration

Aixdit Foas 154,420
Tax Audit Feaz 33,080
Othar Matters 21,83
Insurance Chargas 3,184,883
Pastage, Telagram, Telephane & Telax 1,335,477
Motor Car Expenses B16, 444
Repairs & Mairanance
Repairs & Maintenance to Building 128,125
Repairs & Maintenance to P/Machine 540,223
RAepairs & Maintenance to Others 3,063,843
Carmmission on Sales 2,430,301
Sales Promolion Expanses 803, 481
Coolie, Cartage, Freight & Forwarding Charges 1,162,311
Directors Remuneration 2,840,000
Loss on Sals of Investmaents 1,038,263
Cuality Claim on Expart 16,785,554
Mize Expanses 2,545,133
132,741,342

SCHEDULE o e

Adjustment relating to previous year (Net)

A)  Debit Adjusiment
Duty & Duty Drawback Wiof 183,825
Vat / CET Recaivabla 100,219
Rert Rates and Taxes 177,523
Repairs & Maiflenanca fo Others 13,030
Cithars 75,874

531,072
5 B} Credit Adjustment
Coolie, Cartage, Frelght & Forwarding Charges 25,063
Comrmizsion on Expor 5
| Rent Paid : 81,000
| Interest Rate Subvention Recelvable 40321
Interest Recaivad -
DFIA Glaim W/Back 85,493
Export Incentives wnder Focus Product Schame 236,754
Maotor Car Expanses -
Cihers 12,566
(B) 484 =0z
TOTAL (B - A) {35,870}
—_——

SCHEDULE ‘R
Income Tax
Income Tax for earlier year 242 388
Provizlon for Income Tax
Currant year 1,400,000
Defarred Tax 1,282 200

2,934,588
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c AckniT INDUsTRIES LimimeD

SCHEDULE “s"

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A) Statement of significant Accounting Policies
a} Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been generally prepared under the historical eost convenfion on an accrual basis

- excaptin case of assals for which provisions forimpairment is made and revaluation is carred out. Wherever it is
not possible to determine the quanturm of accrual with reasonable cedainty, e.g. insurance and other claims, etc.
are accounted for on setflement basis. The accounting policies have been consistenthy applied by the compary
and are consistent with those used in the pravious year,

b} Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statemeants in conformity with the GAAE requires that the management make
estimates and assumptions that affact the reponted amaunts of assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements, and fhe reported amounts of revenus and expenses during the reporied year. Actual results could
differ fram those estimates.
c) Revenue Recognition
Revenue from business and other activities consist primarily of revenue eamed on a “lime and material” basis.
The related revenue is recognized as and when the malerial supplied/services performed, Sales are recoghized
inclusive of duty if any but netof sales tax, Export Incentives are accounted on accrual basis and include estimated
realizable value / bensfits from Duty Frae Import Autherizalion Scheme {DFIA), Focus Product Scheme & Focus
Market Scheme.
1 d} Fixed Assets and Impairment Losses

i Fixed assels are stated at aciual cost less accumulated depreciation. The actual cost capitalized includes material
I cost, imward freight, installation cost, duties and taxes, finance charges and ather incidental Exprenses incurred
during the constructionvinstallation stage,

Gainslosses arising on Foreign exchange llabililes incurred for the purpose of acquiring fived assets are adjusted
in the carrying amount of the respeciive fixed assets,

The cost and the accumulated depraciation for fixed assets sold are removed from the stated value and the
resulting gains and losses are included In the profit and loss aceaunt,

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewsd at each balance sheel date if there is any indication of impairmant

based oh intemal /extemal factors. An Impairment loss is recognized wharever the carrying amount of an asset 4
exceads its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset net zelling price and value in

use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted o their present value at the
weighted average cost of capital,

A previously recognized impairment loss Is increased or reversed depanding on the changes in circumstances.
f' However, the carrying value after reversal ls not increased hayn:htl the carrying value that would have prevailed by
charging useful depreciation i there was no impairment.
e} Depreciation
To calculate depreciatlon on Fixed Assets ina manner thal amartises the cost of the assals aftar COMMISSioning,
aver their esfimated useful lives, where specified, or lives based on the rates spacified in schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956, whichever is lower, A
f) Investments L ak daea
Investments are classified into long-term Investments. Long-term investiments are carried at .
made 1o recognize any decline, ather than temporary, in the value of such investments.




c Acknim InousTries LimiTen

a)

h)

k)

| =

n)

Valuation of Inventaries

Inventares are valued as follows -

Raw materials, Componenils, sfores and Lower of cost and net realizable value, However malerials

sparea and Packing material and other items held for use in the production of Inventaries are

) not written down below cost,if the finished products in which they

will be incorporated are expected to be sald at o dabove cost. Cost

Is determined on FIFO basis and includes cost incurred in bringing

lhe materal to its present location and condition,

Wark-in ~Progress & Finished goads Lower of cost and net relizeabls value. Cost includes  diract
material and Labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads
based an nomal operating capacity.

I

Foreign currency Transaction

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Manetany
assela and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the rates of exchanage at the balance sheet
date and resultant gain or loss s recognized In the profit & logs account,except In respect of fiked assets where
exchange varance is adjusted in the carrying amount of reapective fixed assets,

To account for ProfitiLoss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange contracts as income ferpense
far the pariod, except in case of forward exchange contracts relating to liabilities incurred for acquiring fixed
assels, in which caze such ProfitlLoss are adjusted in the carying amount of the respeclive fixed assets and
liabifities at the vear end.

Sales & Export Incentives

Sales are recognized, net of return, on despatch of goods to customers and are reflected in the accounts at gross
realizable value net of taxes but inclusive of excisel customs duties.

Export Incentives are accounted on accrual basis and include estimatad realizable value / benefits from Duty Free
Impart Autherization Scheme (0 FiA), DEPB, Foous Product Scheme & Focus Market Schame,

Other Income
Income from interest accounted for on acerual basis,
Duty on Finished Gooads and other Praducts

Duty on finished goods and stores in the factory premises are being accounted for as amd when the clearance or
Iransfers are made.

Employees Benefit
The Employee benafits are provided in accordance with revised AS -15 and are deaft with in the fallowing mannars:
i} Gantribution to provident fund and othar funds are accounted on accrual bagis,

i) Gratuity liabifity is determined by actuarial valuation done at the end of the year and currant year cﬁarge is
debited fo the Profit & Lass Aceount.

Taxes on Income
To provide & determine current tax as the amount ef fax payable in respect of taxable income for the pericd,

Te provide and recognize deferred tax an timing differences betwean taxable income and accounting income
subject to consideration of prudence.

Mat to recognize deferred tax assets an unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses unless there is
virtual cerainty that there will be sufficiant future taxable income available fo realize such assets.

Insurance Claims

the date of fire. Policy deductibles, surplus or deficit, it any, shall be accounted for when the claim is finally settled
by the insurer and such income / expendilure, if any, shall be the incoma ! expenditure of the year in which such
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o) Other Claims

Other Glaims including Quality Claim on Expens are accounted for on the basis of determination / admission of
outilow of resources required Lo sattle the obligations.

pl  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A Provision k2 recognized when an esfimate has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are nof discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to
setfile the obligation al the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjust to
reflect the current management estimates.

Contingant liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes 1o accounts. Contingent assets are not recognized
ar dizgelosed in the financial statements.

gl Segment Reporting policies

The Company's operaling business are generally organized and managed separalely according to the nature ot
products and services provided, wilh each segment representing a sfralegic business unit that offers different
products and serves different markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the location of the
urite wherever required.,

1} Consistency
Accounting policies followed by the campany are conaistant from one period to other,

SGHEDULE “T"
SEGMENT REPORTING
| PRIMARY SEGMENT INFORMATION (PRODUCTWISE SEGMENT)
| 2010 : 2009
‘ External Sale  Intersegment Sale Toll  Exemal Sale Intersegment Sale  © Toul

1. SEGMENT REVEMUE

Cotton & Synihatic Gloves 102,537 084 - 102,547,064
Leather Gloves 472 B5E 467 48170005 521,626,472
Oithars & Traded fems 36,681,252 1,399847 38281089
Powar Ganeration 5,941,795 = 6,941,795
Segrent Total 619,216,603 50,169,852 669,386,450
Ellimination {50,169,352)
Total Revenue 618,216,603
2. SEGMENTS RESULTS
Cotton & Synthefic Gloves 12,415,700
Laathar Gloves 20,352,357
Cithars & Traded ihemg 5,744,953
Power Genasmfion 2812 58
Segment Total 39,325,604
Unalocated Corporate Exp. 114,435,177}
Unalocated Corporata income, 458097
Profit before Interest etc. : 0,920,524
& Taxation
Inserest Paid {14.550,830)
Inenest received on Loan, Deg 182720
Frowbsion for Taxation (Mat) (3,469, 584)
%, Profit after Taxation 13,491 526
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&

4. Otherinformation

Catton & Synihetie Gloves
Leather Glovas
Ofher & Traded items *
= Power Gangmlion I
Segment Total
Unaliocaled comerate Assetaiish,
Totd  »

Cotlon & Synthetic Gloves
Leather Gloves

Cihers & Traded Bems
Fower Generation
Unalocated Expendituse
SECONDARY SEGMENT INFORMATION
(GEOGRAPHICAL BASIS)

Revenue

WITHIN SPECIAL ECONOMIC 20NE
DUTSIDE SPECIAL ECONDMIC ZONE i
Segmant Assels (%
WITHIN SPECIAL ECONOMIC 20NE e
CUTSIDE SPECIAL ECONOMICZONE £
Capital Expenditure

WITHIN SPEGIAL ECOMOMIC Z0NE
OUTSIDE SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE

i

Schedule - U : - Related Party Transactions

The company has transactions with the following related parties :

Subsidiaries :
Aszociates

Key Management Personnal
a) Mr. Shri Krishan Saraf :
b) Mr. Deo Kishan Saraf :
) Mr. Swapan Kumar Chakravary :
d) Mr. Bishnu Kumar Kesan -
&) Mr. Abhishek Saraf -

Til

&) Rosinate India Company,

b) Acme Safety Wears Limited,
c) Saraf Capital Markets Lirmited,

Chairman eum Managing Director
Executive Director

Works Manager

Geaneral Manager

Senior Exacutive

'§ S
- Total
s SegmentAssels  Ssgment Liabiitias
. B9.944,008 34,246,127
o 135,344,93% 5,500,600
g 5,163,055 29,652,344
T 56162678 29,843,855
347,114,899 160,242,926
% 48,635,455 45,599,368 5
e 398,050,354 205,802,314 |
e
Non Cash l
he  Capital Depreciation  expenditure
Expenditure ather than
depreciation
59,463 B.085.834 -
5571122 2017972 -
13342635 1375485 -
= ENEEs -
5,501,754 30,32 - ,
24564964 14981912 - |
Segmant
178,611,415
440,605,188
144,381 841
251,688,513
11,403,388
13,160,978
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([} Summary of the ransactions with the above related parties is as follows -
atul saction As at31.03.2010 As at31.03.2008
Furchase of Materials  Beansen 2 B4R,a01
Purchase of Investment 1,944,371
Sales of I-n'ulsstm-eni: 4,053 717

“ Job charges paid T 584,096
Sales of Materials 380,040
Rent Recejvable 216,000
Interest Receivables on Inlercorporate deposits 053 280
Intercorporate deposits placed during the year 5,00, D00
Realization of intercorporate deposits placed during the year 2,500,000
Outstanding on Intercorporate deposits receivables {Inck, Int) 10,685,187
Fayables e
Receivables -
Rermuneration and other bensfits payable ta Directors o 2,956,800
Remuneration and other benefits to Key Management Personnel %& 714,000
SCHEDULE *¥'
MOTES OM ACCOUNTS
1. Contingent Liahility in respect of -

=f

al  Bills discounted by the Bank amounting 1o Rls.33,557.522(- (Previous year Hs.22,875,882/).

b}  Inrespect of Letter of Credit Rs, 7,482 562/ approx {Pravious year As. 8,478,420/~ approx)

€] Counter Guarantes given to Bank Rs 3,167,833 (Previous year Fs.1,868229/-)

d)  Tax liability demanded by the Kolkata Municipal Tax Authorities for the periods prior o acquisition of 2
proparty of As, 1,265,475/ (Frevious year As. 1,265475/"), for the pariod after acquisition of the property of
Fis. 245,025~ (Previous year As, 245,025 and penalty and interest for the above amounting to Re. 1,051,8425
{Previous year Rs. 1,051,842/-) is pending disposal before Han'tle High Court al Kolkata against which the
Company has deposited on account a sum of As. 1,700,000 (Previous year As, 700,000/

Cyelic expenditure such as Professional Tax, Rates; Taxes, Bonus, Insurance, Telephone expenses ara treated

on cash basia.

Valuation of inventsties cerified and decided by the management are aceording to normally accepted accounting

principal,

Balance under heading Sundry Deblors, Creditors and Loans & Advances are subject o confirmations.

Depreciation had been provided at WDV up to the additions made on 31.03.95 and at SLM onthe additions made

eh or after 31.03.95 as per Gompanies &ct, 1956 (as amended). The Total depreciation provided Rs.28,04Z'- on

WOV mathod on Grose Block of Rs. 3,707,017/-( previous year depreciation Rs, 36,076/~ on Gross Block of

Rs. 3,707,017/) and Rs. 15,128,217/ on SLM on Gross Block of Rs. 260,593,003/ (previous year depreciation

Rs. 14,945,836~ on Gross Block of As, 252,622,020/ ;

Mo provigian was made in respect of Leave encashmant in the accaunts.

480,000 Equity shares of Bs. 10/~ each forfeited in lerms of Board resolution during the year 1998-88,

With reference lo disclesure for amount due to S8I undertakings in Schedule 'L, ta the extent of availability of

infarmation as 1o the identify.of 381 undertaking, no amaount was due to such undartaking in excess of Rs. 1.00

lacs and no culstanding was for more than 30 days as at Balance Sheet date,
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11i

T2

13.

Eaming per Share Calculation of EPS

sl Particulars Equivalent No. of Shares
Ma, Year ended 31* March

2010 2008
1. Dpening' Mao. of Shares ; 2520000
2 Total shares Oule]:[tanding 2520000
3. Profit after taxes - 13,491 826
4. “EPS 545
Segment Reporting

Schedule *A” to “U" and Annexure A" for Company's General Business Profile, forms a part of Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 31 March, 2040,

Anassetis ireated as irmpaired when cost of assets exceads its recoverable value, An impairment loss ks charged
1o the Profit & Loss Account in the Yearin which an assel is idenlified as impaired. The impaiment loss recognized
in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has bean achange in the estimate of recoverable amount,

The disclasures required under Accourting Standard-15 (Revised) on Employees Banafits naified in the Companies
[Accounting Standard) Rules 2008 are given below,

2008-10 2008-02
Employees contribution to Providend Eund Rs. 731 654/ Rs. 735 B51/-

Defined Benefit Plan

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India is a defined benefit plan.
The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projacted Unit Credit Method,
which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additienal unit of employes benefit entitlement and
measlres each unit saparately te build up the final chligation. .
Under AS - 15 (Revised 2005) as on 31 03.2010 in respect of GGCA scheme of Acknit Industries Lid,

L. Actuarial Assumptions Ason 31.03.2010 Ason 31.03.2009

Dizeount Rate {per AN} T 8.00%,
Rate of escalation in salary (per ahnum) J.37%

Il. Table showing changes In present value of obligations
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year Fs. 1,728 556/
Interast cost He. 138,284/
Current Service Cost Fs. 178,085/
Benefits Paid -
Actuarial (gain)/Loss on obligations {Rs. 178 437/)
Present value of abligations as at end of year As. 1,868, 468/-
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. Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets
Fair valua of plan assels at baginning of year

Expected return on plan assals
Contributions

Benefits paid

Acturial ga'-'in { (Loss) on plan Assots

Fair value of plan adzetz al the end of year

I¥. Table showing fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Actual return on plan assets

Contributions

Benefits Paid

Fair walue of plan assets al the end of year

Funded status

Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan assets
[Actual rate of return = Estimated rate of relumn as
ARD falls an 31st March)

V. Actuarial Gain/Loss recognised

Actuarial (gain)/Loss for the year - obligation
Agtuarial (gain)Loss for the year - plan assefs
Total {gain)/Loss for the year
Actuarial (gain) Loss recognized in the year
VI. The amounts te be recognized in the balance sheet

Present value of chligations as at the end of year
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year
Furded atatus

Met Asset/(Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

VIl. Expenses Recognised in statement of Profit & Loss

Current Sernvice cost _
Interest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assels

Met Acluarial (Gain) / Loss recognised in fhe year
Expenses Fecognized in the statement of Profit & Loss
Expensas relating to previous year

As on 31.03.2010 Ason 31.03.2009
Hs. 2251 5851 Rs. 1,907,931/
. Rs.202.657/- As. 171,883/
Rs, 180,171/ As. 171,771/
FAs. 2,251, 585/-
Fs. 1,807,931/
5. 202,657/ Rs. 171,883/
ﬁ%"lmg T Rs, 171,771/
Rs. 2,251 586/
Ris. 385,117/
Fis. 176,437/

{Rs. 176,437/
(Rs. 176,437/

Rs. 1,866,468
Rs. 2,251,580/
Hs:385,117/-
Rs. 385,117/

Rs. 176,065/
Fs. 138,284/
{Rs, 171,8834)
{Ba. 176,437
{Fa. 33,9714

2 e

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered In actuanal valuation, take Into account Inflation, seniarity,
promation and other relevant factors including supply and demand inthe employment market.

The company has recognize the Incoma, for the shorfall in minimum generation of power for earller year on

actual realization basis.

Frevious year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current year figures,

Figures have been rounded off 1o the nearest of rupes.
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Current Year Previous Year
17. Additional Information pursuant to the provisions {Rupees) {Rupees)
ol Part ll of Schedule V| of the Companies Act, 1556
(as certified by the management)
a) Expenditure in Fareign Currency
(Amaunt remitted in foreign currency by way
= of letter of Cradit arranBementiothers) S —
I} For Purchase of Capital goods on CIF Basis W il 8,627,148
l} For Purchase of Aaw Materials, Slores, Spares, : 55,086 6597
Packing Matesials & Finishad goods
Ny For Traveliing Expenses 2,467,104
V) On other accownts 20,370,453
b} Eamings in foreign currency on (FOB Basis) —
Export of Goods : 533,872,740
Other Income 237,396
534,110,135
e}  Materials Consumed Oty
Yarn (Kgs.) 477 274 43,474 152
Aubber Thread (Kgs ) 7.574 1,250,272
Fabric (M1} 539,934 31,098,991
Fabric (Kgs.) 17,288 3,272,457
Leather in Sq feet 14,215,021 240,081 395
Plastisol (Kgs. ) 21,691 4,048, 603
Chemicals {Kgs ) 185631 12,450,568
Gloves Cutlings (Doz, Pair) 23480 13,761,205
Cihers LS 8,006,157
o o i)
64,452 890
d) Information for Purc. Capacity Production, T
Turnover, Stocks (diff. Type & sizes)
I} Licenced Capacity MA
) Installed Capacity, certified
Hand Gloves (Doz. Pair) 2,027 250
Garmenls (Pos) B00,000
Wind Power (KWH) ¢ Hr. 1,280
I}y Praduction
Hand Gloves (Doz, Pair) : 1,287,830
Garments (Pes.) 145,084
Others (Pcs.) 28,908
Wind Power (KWH) - Net g 1,850,362
IV} Purchase of Finished goods :
Hand Gloves iDoz.Pair) 187,378 72,602,088
Garments (Pes,) 30477 4,128,640
Others (Pes ) 4,080 120,855
76,851,683
_—

&
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Current Year Previous Year
V) Opening Stock of Finished & Semi Finished Goods Qty {Rupees) oty {Rupees)
Hand Gloves (Doz Pair) (Finished) 3 129,828 21,521,081
Hand Glovas (Doz Pair) {Semi-Finished) 43,908 11,860,780
Garmenis (Pes) {Finished) 48,121 3191 .886
= Garments [Pes) {Semi Finizhad) 1,600 1,547,374
Others (Pes) (Finished) © 2431 70,055
Other {Pes) (Semi Finished) 360 28,800
i L 38,219,826
| : —————
VIj Closing Stock of Finished & Semi Finished Goods
| . Harg Gloves (Doz Pair) (Finished) 236,387 47 598,736

Hamd Gloves {Dez Pair) {Semi-Finished) 6,447 529
Garments (Pes) (Finished) 2528272
Garments (Pos) (Semi Finished) 217 BE3
Othars ( Pos ) (Finished) 194 698
Others | Pes ) {Semi Finished) -
47,385,458
Vi) Sales During the year —— T
Hand Gloves Doz, Pair) 533,030,845
Garmenls (Pes.) 201,907 28,760,752
Aaw Materials
-Yam (Kas) 35,294 2,835 513
- Fabric: (Mirs.) 5,634 520,152
- Fabrics (Kos) 2,837 354,572
Cithers (Pos) 39,750 2421191
Wind Pawer (KWH) 1,850,362 6,041,706
574,863,522
WILl) Faw Materials, Stares, Spares & Packing Materials o
Raw Materials
Indegenous BG.65% 315,848 877
Imported 13.31% 48,504,013
A00,00%: 364,452,890
P |
Stores, Spares & Packing Materials
Indigenous 79.97% 9,900,580
Imparted 20.03% 2,502,823
100,00%: 12493812
— _—
In terms of our repart of even date
For . K. Bajaj & Co. A.DHAND For & on behalf of the Board
Chantered Accounlants Chiaf Financial Qfficer 5. K. SARAF
{Firm Ragn. Mo, 314140E} Chairman cum Managing Dirsctor
R.K.BAJAJ D. K. SARAF
Froprietor Exeeutive Direclor
Membership Mo, 051715 5. K. GHOSH
] 40/5, Strand Road, Kolkata - 700 007 Director

| Dated : The 20th day of August 2010
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Annexure “A”
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile [Rs. ‘000 |
as per part (IV) of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956
i) Registration Details :
Fegistration No I s|ofo]2]o Stale Cade : Ll LT B
- Balance Sheet Date 1 [z[iTo]z]2]o]1]o

Il.  Capital Raised during the year:
Public Issue LLT T TN Right Issue L1 I TIslTIE]
Bonus lssue EEEEECN Private placement LITTI NI

. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds
Total Liakilities LIl [a]a]1T5T1]s Total Assols LI Tala[iT5TTs]
Sources of Funds '

Paid up Gapital | I |EiT 5| 7|7 Resetves & Sumplus 1]6|6]9)9 (4

Secured Loans D:E Unsecured Loans LT NTTTE
Deferred Tax EEE

Application of Funds

Mat Fixed Assets L[ [ifa]7Ts la]o] Investrments |1 1 T Is[1]s]4]
Net Currant Assets L1 [2]a]5T7T5]a]  MhiscExpenditres
Accumulated Losses r]—IT_I—F.I'TlTI

IV. Performance of Company :

Turnover LI [4[sTsTIT3[E]  Total Expenditure L[ [als]4]aTa]s]
Profit ! {Loss) Before Tax | 1]ole]s]s Profit{Loss)After Tax [ ] 8]7[4]5]
Earning per Share [3] Tal7] Dividend Rate [ Tals]=l
V. Generic Names of three Frineipal Products/ Services of Company (As per Monetary Terms 1
ltem Code Mo (ITC Code) Product Description
e]1[1]eJa]zTo]a] Gloves mittens and mills,
knitted or crocheted of Cotton
lsli[1]eJalzTolo] Glaves mittens and mitts,

knitled or crocheted of Synthetic fibres
[4]zJo[aTzTaTol1] Articles of Leather Gloves other than Sports

In terms of eur repod of even date

Far R. K. Bajaj & Co. A.DHAND Far & on behalf of the Board
Chartersd Accountants Chief Financial Officer 5. K. SARAF
{Firm Regn. No. 3147140E) Chairman cum Managing Director
R. K. BAJAJ D. K. SARAF
Propristor Executive Dirsctor
Membership Mo. 051715 5. K. GHOSH
40/5, Strand Read, Kolkata - 700 001 Director

Dated : The 20th day of August 2010




